
   

 

   

 

Council of the District of Columbia 
OFFICE OF AT-LARGE COUNCILMEMBER ROBERT C. WHITE, JR.     
Memorandum      
 
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004     
 

TO:               Chairman Phil Mendelson 

FROM:         Councilmembers Robert C. White, Jr., Janeese Lewis George, Brianne Nadeau,   
Charles Allen, Zachary Parker, Doni Crawford, Wendell Felder, and Trayon White, 
Sr. 

DATE:           February 25, 2026 

RE:                Request to agendize measure for March 3rd, 2026, Legislative Meeting. 

Please include the following legislation on the March 3rd, 2026, Legislative Meeting agenda. 

Emergency Legislation 

• Full Accountability in Arrest Reporting Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2026 

• Full Accountability in Arrest Reporting Emergency Amendment Act of 2026 

• Full Accountability in Arrest Reporting Temporary Amendment Act of 2026 

This emergency would require MPD officers to fully document who is present and who uses 
force at an arrest, including federal officers, by listing the name, badge or other identifying 
number, and employing agency of every officer on scene in arrest reports and probable cause 
affidavits, noting whether any officer used force and describing that force, and recording the 
number of officers who refuse to identify themselves. It would also require that when a federal 
law enforcement officer commits a serious use of force in the presence of MPD and the incident 
is captured on MPD body worn camera, the Mayor must publicly release all relevant MPD 
footage and a description of the incident within 5 business days, pursuant to consent provisions. 
 
 


